

Message

From: GRECO Clara -LAWDIV [/O=OH/OU=CENTER/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=209115]
Sent: 22/09/2017 2:28:18 PM
To: RYFA Ken -TREASURY [/o=OH/ou=Toronto/cn=Recipients/cn=792883]
CC: MCAULEY Tyler -LAWDIV [/o=OH/ou=Exchange Administrative Group (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=215949]
Subject: RE: Master Subscription Agreement
Attachments: Fair Hydro - MasterSubscripAgt - Sept22_OPG.docx

Please ignore the prior version and review this one which now has all the appendices included.



Fair Hydro -
MasterSubscripA...
thx

Clara Greco
Senior Manager Business Development
Ontario Power Generation
700 University Ave H18C19
Toronto ON M5G 1X6

Office: 416-592-8226 Cell: 416-859-6416
clara.greco@opg.com

From: GRECO Clara -LAWDIV
Sent: Friday, September 22, 2017 2:03 PM
To: RYFA Ken -TREASURY <ken.ryfa@opg.com>
Cc: MCAULEY Tyler -LAWDIV <tyler.mcauley@opg.com>
Subject: Master Subscription Agreement
Importance: High

Ken
Here is the Master Subscription Agreement which I am ready to send over to the Province as "final". Please have one last look. Redacted - S/C Priv.

Redacted - S/C Priv.

Thanks
Clara

<< File: Fair Hydro - MasterSubscripAgt - Sept22_OPG.docx >>

Clara Greco
Senior Manager Business Development
Ontario Power Generation
700 University Ave H18C19
Toronto ON M5G 1X6

Office: 416-592-8226 Cell: 416-859-6416
clara.greco@opg.com